
 

 

December 18, 2018 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06501 
 
TS-T-MOBILE-077-171002 
T-Mobile Site ID CTHA039A 
60 Adams Street  
Manchester, CT 06040 
Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing telecommunications facility, 

pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies with the following conditions: 
 

1.  Prior to antenna installation, the tower shall be modified in accordance with the Post-Mod Structural 
Analysis Report prepared by Tower Engineering Solutions stamped and signed by Hanming You dated 
September 15, 2017 and Modification and Design Drawings stamped and signed by Jaime Reyes dated 
September 19, 2017; 

2. Within 45 days following completion of the equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide 
documentation certified by a Professional Engineer that its installation complied with the 
recommendations presented in the Post-Mod Structural Analysis Report and Modification and 

                         Design Drawings;   
       3.        Any deviation from the proposed installation as specified in the original tower share request and   

supporting materials with the Council shall render this decision invalid; 
4.  Any material changes to the proposed installation as specified in the original tower share request  and 

supporting materials filed with the Council shall require an explicit request for modification to the Council 
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50aa, including all relevant information regarding the 
proposed  change with cumulative worst-case modeling of radio frequency exposure at the closest point of 
uncontrolled access to the tower base, consistent  with Federal Communications Commission, Office of 
Engineering and Technology, Bulletin 65; 

5.  Not less than 45 days after completion of the proposed installation, the Council shall be notified in 
writing that the installation has been completed; 

6. Any nonfunctioning antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned and 
operated by T-Mobile shall be removed within 60 days of the date the antenna ceased to function; 

 
The attached PE Closeout Letter dated December 11, 2018 provides evidence of compliance with the conditions outlined by the Council. 
In addition, T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications were complete as of June 28, 

 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Denise Sabo 
 Denise Sabo 
 Zoning and Permitting Manager 
 Northeast Site Solutions 




